
 TOWN OF CHAPEL HILL 

NORTH CAROLINA 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

TO: Community Design Commission 

Environmental Stewardship Advisory Board 

Housing Advisory Board 

Parks, Greenways, and Recreation Commission 

Planning Commission 

Stormwater Management Utility Advisory Board 

Transportation and Connectivity Advisory Board 

FROM: Office of Planning and Sustainability  

 

SUBJECT: Invitation to the Joint Advisory Boards and Commissions Presentation on the 

Obey Creek Development Agreement – March 11, 2015 

 

 Advisory Board and Commission members are invited to a Joint Presentation on the 

Obey Creek Development Agreement being held on Wednesday, March 11, 2015 from 

7:00-9:00pm in the Council Chamber at Town Hall, 405 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., 

Chapel Hill, 27514. 

 The purpose of this presentation is to familiarize Boards and Commissions with the 

draft Obey Creek development agreement and to provide an opportunity for questions 

and answers. The presentation will be given by Town staff and East West Partners.   

 Advisory Boards and Commissions will be asked to provide feedback for the Council's 

consideration about the draft development agreement. 

 All community members are invited to attend the presentation. The presentation will be 

videoed and posted on the Obey Creek development agreement webpage.  

 For more information about the Obey Creek development agreement process, visit 

www.townofchapelhill.org/obeycreek.  

 Have questions? Contact Megan Wooley, community sustainability planner, at 

developmentagreement@townofchapelhill.org or 919-969-5059.  
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